Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 2, 2020

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
November 2, 2020 7:00 p.m.

TELECONFERENCE DIAL-IN #: 978-990-5000
ACCESS CODE: 358952
Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comments

We ask that any resident making public comment, including those who may have dialed in by
phone, please identify yourselves, provide your street address and state the spelling of your
name when addressing the Commissioners.

Comments are for any issue. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes to allow
time for others wishing to speak and direct all questions and comments to the President.

Announcements

* Mountain View Park is now closed for the winter season. Thank you to all our residents who continue
to frequent our park and to our committed staff

* The Board of Commissioners will convene a work session on Wednesday, November 4 at 6:00 p.m.
to discuss the FY 2021 Township Budget.

= Ifyou have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.paconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.

Hearings

= Ordinance 2020-08 — Motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-08 amending the Pocono Township Code
of Ordinances Chapter 200, Fireworks to require all facilities selling Consumer Fireworks to post,
in @ prominent location, a placard, provided by the Township, advising customers of those dates
when fireworks are permitted to be discharged within the Township. (Action Iltem)

Presentations

= Recognition and plague presentation for Scott Gilliland and Ronald Swink for their years of
service to the Pocono Township Planning Commission.

= Pocono Township Q3 Treasurer's Report — Frank Cefali, CPA & Pocono Township Treasurer



Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 2, 2020

* Discussion regarding potential access across a Township-owned property adjoining 1-80 to a
neighboring parcel — Jonathan Weber, Marathon Studios, Inc.

Resolutions

= Resolution 2020-22 ~ Motion to adopt Resolution 2020-22, authorizing and securing the issuance
of a debt obligation in the form of a non-appropriation lease in the maximum principal amount of
$170,589.00 to finance a 2021 Peterbilt Model 348 dump truck and related equipment; accepting
a bank lease proposal; setting forth the terms and substantial form of the lease; and containing
related provisions. This motion will also authorize the President of the Board of Commissioners to
execute all documents related to this transaction. (Action Item)

OLD BUSINESS

* Motion to approve the minutes of the October 5, 2020 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners. (Action Item)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel

= Motion to hire new administrative assistant at a salary of $40,386, subject to a 90-day probationary
period. After the 90-day probationary period, the employee shall begin receiving healthcare and
retirement benefits. After one year of employment, employee shall receive a base salary of
$50,481.60 to be received after one year of employment. (Action Item)

2. General Fund Budget Adjustments

= Motion to approve FY2020 general fund budget adjustments for the week of November 2, 2020
(Action Item)

3. Financial Transactions

a. Motion to ratify vouchers payable received through October 29, 2020 in the amount of
$105,356.51. (Action Item)

b. Ratify gross payroll for pay period ending October 18, 2020 in the amount of $104,100.31.
(Action Item)

c. Motion to approve vouchers payable received through October 29, 2020 in the amount of
$111,791.02. (Action Item)

d. Motion to approve sewer operating fund expenditures through October 29, 2020 in the
amount of $14,319.70. (Action Item)

e. Motion to approve capital fund expenditures through October 29, 2020 in the amount of
$8,186.01. (Action ltem)

4. Travel/Training Authorizations

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

* Motion to approve MOU with Teamsters Local 773 to document a change in the maximum weekly
benefit of the disability plan from $500 per week to $1,000 per week for full-time employees. (Action
Item)

= Discussion and possible action regarding remaining park capital projects for the year — chain link
fence at Mountain View Park and new John Deere Gator (Action Item)

o Quotes received for replacement of MVP Basketball Court fence



Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 2, 2020

» Discussion regarding enforcement actions against 17 Summit Avenue and potential structural
hazards (Possible Action Item)

= Discussion of amendment to Pocono Township Sign Ordinance and advertisement for public hearing
(Possible Action Item)

= Discussion regarding Trap Enterprises request to extend time limit for the Developer to satisfy the
conditions of approval for the 1) Trap Enterprises, LLC Hotel Project and 2) Abraham and Trapasso
Enterprises, LLC Route 611 Project. An indefinite extension and five-year extension are requested for
each project, respectively. (Potential Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

= Emergency Management Update

= Tropical Storm Isaias Update

= FEMA Flood Mitigation grant application

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

*  Ongoing enforcement actions against Short Term Rentals, including 150 Gravatts Way
o Discussion regarding whether Township should pursue further proactive enforcement against

STRs conducting non-permitted activity (Potential Action Item)

Keith Meeker — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — October 2020 Permits Issued Report

Emergency Services

= Police
« EMS
= Fire

Public Works Report

Discussion regarding potential sale of dump truck to another municipality (Possible Action Item)
Current and remaining Public Works projects for 2020

Robin Lane Drainage Project

Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant

Update — Well Work at MVP

Administration — Manager’s Report

» Update — Library inquiry regarding new signage

= Update — Pending grant applications — LSA, Multimodal & Recreation Grant Applications
* Wine Press Inn — Interest in Township-owned property

* Update — Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan — Wednesday, December 16 at 6:00 p.m.

Township Engineer Report
= St Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin

= Archer Lane Drainage Issues
= Update - Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue



Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 2, 2020

Township Solicitor Report

= Discussion regarding amendment to the HJP Park cooperation agreement
= Update — Kelly Family Trust
= Update — Johnson Appeal Zoning Hearing

Public Comment

Please limit individual comments to 5 minutes to allow time for others wishing to Sspeak and direct all
questions and comments to the President.

Adjournment



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,
COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF
POCONO TOWNSHIP, CHAPTER 200, FIREWORKS

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority contained in the First Class Township
Code, as amended, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township does hereby ENACT AND
ORDAIN as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 200, Section 200-12 of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances
is hereby amended by adding the following Subsection B(4):

§200-12. Sales Facilities
B. Conditions for facilities. In addition to the requirements contained in

Act 43 of 2017, the facility shall operate in accordance with the
following additional rules:

(4) All facilities, including Temporary Sales Facilities as set forth in
§200-12.C below, selling Consumer Fireworks shall post, in a
prominent location, a placard, provided by Township, advising
customers of those dates when fireworks are permitted to be discharged
within the Township.

SECTION 2. Chapter 200, Section 200-13 of the Pocono Township Code of Ordinances
is hereby amended as follows:

§200-13. Enforcement: Violations and Penalties

A. This Chapter shall be enforced by the Pocono Township Police
Department or the Township Zoning Officer.

B. Any person, copartnership, association or corporation who violates
§200-12.B(4) shall, for a first offense, be issued a warning. Any
subsequent violation of §200-12.B(4) shall be subject to the penalty set
forth in §200-13.C below.

C. Except as modified by Subsection B above, any person, copartnership,
association or corporation who violates this Chapter shall, upon
conviction thereof, be sentenced to pay a fine not exceeding $1,000, plus
the costs of prosecution.



SECTION 3. SEVERABLITY.
If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance shall be held to be
invalid or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect
any other section, clause, provisions or portion of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. REPEALER.

All Ordinance and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith to be and the same are
clearly repealed.

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE.
This Ordinance shall become effective five (5) days from the date of its adoption.

ENACTED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners this day of 5
2020.

ATTEST: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS
TAYLOR MUNOZ RICHARD WIELEBINSKI

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



L3o | abeg

020Z ¥O-TD 1¥0d3Y SY3YNSYIHL

S@21AI13G 321j0d - 00L'Z9E |B10L

dML ANNd TYYINID
%SLLL 82°159'8¢E- 00°000'L¥ cLeve's 000 2L200'2 00001 oo'ovz's
%B0'6b 82'259'8- 00°000'ZL zLzve's 2.'200'2 00°004 00'0rZ'9
%00°0 00°000'0E- 00°000'0E 000 000
%19'8L1 0.'861'95 00'1+0'20€ 0L'6€2'85€ 00'0 0L'S0k'8bE 00'v86'8 00'051'L
%80°€0L zeeL 00°00F [4x414 w42 000 000
%1€90} 6E'909'F 00°000'€L 6£'909'L2 6£'909'LL 000 000
%9E'BZ} 66'62.'09 00'Lbi'biE 66'0L8'v.Z 66'988'592 00'v86'8 00'0
%SL'85 00°059'L- 00°'000'Y 00'05€'2 00°002°L 000 00°051'L
%000 00°005's- 00°005'S 000 000 000 000
%00°09 00°'000'2- 00'000'S 00'000'€ 00°000°€ 000 000
%C2e SE SE'LEL'BL- 00°000'82 69'298'6 50'589'C SZ'€89'E SEVEY'E
%12'96 1SeLT'e- 0000009 6V'92L'LS 000 66'926'12 8S'EBL'G) 26'510'02
%00°00} 000 vE'S 000 VE'S
%0€E°19 LyopL'L- 0000002 68'652'CL SE'066°2 BLLEL'L 9L°Le5'Z
%SELL 9z'Lov's 00°000'0Y 9z'L9v'SY r9'9EE'6L 08'159'8 eyl
%6b'0L 8F'950'65- 00°001'00Z TSEVO'LYL 000 2L86l'sh SLL0L'LY SO'ErL'ak
%00°GLL 005 00004 00°GLL 000 000 00°SLL
%EV'OL 8b'LEL'65- 00'000'002 25'898'0v1 ZL86L'SY GL'LOL'LY 50'895'8Y
%05'S9 1L'8L5'cLe- 00'000'06L 6Z'Lzy LIS 000 £9'962'8L1 91'0EL'6EL 05'¥EY'661
%16'55 L'Ge9'Lie- 00'000'08% 68'V.€'892 22'92T'sL 1918L'E6 00°L9E'66
%0002} 9.'L66'PE 00'000'GLt 9.'/66'602 LY'0€0'E0L 61'8¥6'GH 98'810'19
00°000'S 000 000 000
%p0 0 9E'L56'06~ 00°000'0E 4 v9'8b0'6E 000 000 ¥9'8v0'6¢
%2l €8 59'0€2'€52- 00°000'005 "L SE'69L'9p2'L 96°1L92'LLE SB'ELE' YOy ¥S'€69'bOV
%6126 6Z'L0Y'L22- 00'2b5'016'C LLObL'EB9'Z EE'EZG' VLY TLO9E'LLY'L 99'952'15¥
186png
196png Jo 9, 19Bpng sapunanp § jenuuy paisnfpy 0202 YD < 1O 0z0Z vO 0202 €0 0z0Z 20 0Z0Z LD
000 SG'0LE'E08'y £b'062'ZPL'E 12°092'856'E
LZBIE'S LZBLE'S LTBLE'S
85'920'} 15°L00'} 61'866'0Z
9¥'€02 00052 9z Ll
00°000't 00°000'} 00'000'}
Sb'L9G'6pL'E 98'615'889'C 9L'bLS'vee'e
6L°E61'9K0'L 6L°E6L'9V0') 6L'E6L'9Y0'L
0z0Z ¥O 0Z0Z €O 0z0zZ ZD 0zoz LD

0202 €O :Hoday sJainseal]
pun4 jelausn

1ay)0 - s82jAI8S 93)|0d - 001°29€C
OWIYaA0 32)jod JUdWwasINqIDy - LOL'Z9C
S921A10S 021|0d - 001°Z9¢C
sjuei9 Aunoy - 0£0°LSE
sjuelo) 91e3S JaYJ0 |ejo )
Soxe] jo nal Ul syuawdhed ayels - 004'95¢
asuesnsu) aJi4 ublalod - 020'55¢
PIV 91k)S WasAS uo|suad - 050°55¢
sasuaol abesoaag 21joyoaly - O¥0'SSE
xe) Ayjeay Ainn alland - 0L0°SSE
sjueJ9 avjjod - 00L'pSE
sjuel9 2)B3S J3Y10
SJUILWISIAU] UD ISAIBIY| - OLO'LYE
Siiajdod pue sauld jejoL
uolimnsay - 00L'ZeE
suojiejojp apod 3|2jyan JOJON - OLL'LEE
eysibepy JoysiQ - Seuld UNoD . 0oL'LEE
S)iop04 pue sauly
S99} pue sjjwiad 'sasuadl jejo).
saa) uoned|ddy - 0oL ZZe
S924 asiyoueld AL ajqed - 008°'LZE
$090) pue syuwuad ‘sasuaaly
Ja10 saxe] |BjO L
S9XB] S93IAG |E207  005'0LE
SoXe] Jojsuel] 9e)s3 |edy - 00L°0LE
a|eg jasdn - saxe ) pawin}ay - 00£°LOC
juanbujjaq - sexe] 31e3s3 |eay - 00Z'LOC
100 soxe].
s0Xe| aWoau| pauses - 00Z'0LE
udLIND - saxe] ajelsy (eay - 00L'LOE
awoau|

J90Ys douejeq Woi,
pajaysay Jejjoy
N3 NI S334

yseo Aned

|Io1Aeg

HSVYD TvH3IN3D
aovss3a

*S3ONVIVE ONINNID38 SINNODOV HSVD

ozoziez/ol



LJo g abeyg dML ANN4 TVYINID

%08 19SL6GhE 1 80°'828°088'0 1ZZI6Pe5S | 000 S9889'6bL'L  08Cr9SHSZ 2B OBLEEZT
%000 80650599~ 8060598 000 000 000 000 000
%8S SLL £0'S2Z'5e 00'9v6 191 C0LLV La) 000 tvLvee Y6 159'95 ) 9911222
%BC 68 16'LEL- 00'9v6'9 £0'802'9 VLT B0LLE? Z5eart
%SE6LL 51226'62 00°000'051 SL226'6L1 LO'VEL'YS! bi'8BL'ST
%180z SL656'E- 00'000' SZ0v0'L 00'006 Szobt 000
%56'86 £z 00005 Lv6Y 000 0z6 00’ 15°v8Y
%000 00°005- 00005 000 000
%00°00} 00t 000 oot 00't
%00°001 LLE6 000 L1086k 0z'6 000 15v8Y
%000 000 000 000
%egLL 09°605'}- 00°000'91 0b0BY'LL 00'050' 0z L8y 02'€00'9
%19'96 VLIS 00'059'66 1826596 000 S8061'GE 89'902'62 pe'sEs'Le
%G8 S0} 00°2hy 00'005'L 00Zv6'L 000 002v6 L 000
%00°08% 00005t 00°005 00°008'2 00'sZL's 0005 00'522'L
%G1 055 00005 05255 00'962 05°SEL 00'921
%L9°102 00050° 00'000'c 00°050' 00098' 00061' 001000°t
%000 00002 0000z 000 000 000
%60°Eh 05'5h8'e- 00°000' 05b51'Z 00'051° 00001 05506
%000 00'001- 00'004 000 000 000
WEC'EL 00'00%- 00°005't 00°00L't 00'002 00001 00008
%00°2¢ 00°00L't- 00'005' 00'008 00’52y 00001 00'ssZ
%EBEYI 00'525' 00°000°GH 00'5.5'}e 00'520°0} 00'002'% 000552
%5011 sTTLT 00°000'5Z szTLLLT 0919121 $9'902'E 00'PbE'EL
%0002 00°08* 00°004 000z 0002 000
BESZLL 08105 00'000'p 0E'105'Y 08728t SLb8 TS’
%bL'6bT sebis 00'052 SE'¥Z9 o0b'bE 0£°€52 69z
%L9'90} 0005 00052 00'008 00008 000

000
%00'b9 00°05€'}- 00052'¢ 00'00¥' 0005L 00059’}
%00'98 00002~ 00°000' 0000’y 00°005't 00'008'
%85'ES £0°b09'} 1 00°000'5Z 1656E'EL s8'18Z'Y BYbEO'L $9'620'7
%88'012 Lrelg'eLt 00'000'004 L918'91Z 000 L00Eb'9LL 1988219 £0'859'8¢
%8891z 10918941 00'000'00} (rel891z 10700941 1988219 £0'959'5¢

196png jo %, 196png JopUNBAD § 380800 020Z %0 - 1O 0202 ¥ 0202 £O 020z 2D 0202 LD

|enuuy paisnipy

0202 €O :Hoday sJainseal ]
pun [eiauan

020Z ¥0-TD 1HOd3Y SYIUNSYIYL

aWwoou| |ejo |

2dUE|eg pundy WoJj Jajsuel] « 006°Z6¢
sa2inog Bujaueu|4 oo jejo),
'Su YjeaH uodod 33 100'S6E
sasuadx3 Jea Jold Jo spunjay - 000'56E
Auadoud snjdins o sies - 0oL’ 16¢
saainos Bujsueu4 sayo
anuaaay BunesadQ Jalpo (e10)
W_r_uEm>OhnE:O najulsaay - 00Z°18¢
suoneuo( pue suolNqUIUGY - 0oL L8E
anuanay payisse|jaun Jayio - 101°68C
anuaaay Bunesado Jayi0
S99 |Juay Jajua abejlioH - 08L'L9E
Saad |ejudy uojjiaed - OpL°L9E
S92JAIaS Joj sobieyy |ejo)
S92lAJag SYIOp 21|gnd - 005'E9E
S)luuad snoaue|jaasiiy - 009°Z9¢
$994 20N - S6¥'29¢
ONITIIMQA LNIISNVHL - £64°29E
S|uIdd syJomalld - L6y Z9E
siuuad ubls - 6p'z9t
Siiuad jood - 08Y'29E
Spudd II9M - SLY'Z9E
s)uwad AsuednanQ g asf - 054'Z9c
S)HUIad Wo)SAS JamMos - 0y ZeE
0Z - 00£°29¢
S804 wuely AiuUndas - 0gL'2Z9¢
suoday e21jod Jo a|es - 0} 1°Z9E
SPJ023Y Jo uonanposday - 00L'LEE
5394 Q¥d 2AneIND 'asf puoy - Ope’Loc
s004 pieog |eaddy DN - Ly LOE
$994 pseog Buueay Buluoz - ggg’Log

sjuuad 6

soa4 dojana@ pue 'Uo|SIAIPGNS - 0LE" LSS
S33IAIDS UIWPY JaMaS - LOL'LIE

S321A138 Jo) sabieyn

sjiuuod Buipjing |ejoy
nig - syuuad buipiing - oLy'zee

s)wiad bulpiing

ozoz/ez/ol



LJo g abed

dML NN TYYINID

%1€08 19°06L'L- 50'960'6 bp'GOE'L S8'¥S5'e 26'884'2 19°195'2
%000 0zt 000 0z'iy 0g0L SK'Gl Sp'S)
%8E'E8 81'88v'6- 2ETLO'LS pLYeS LY 00°69%'¥L 8L'810'V 9€'001'61
%61°9L LLp8'L- Vo'LEL'L £5°068'S 89'998'L vE'YSL'e 16'898'L
%08'2S S1'09€'Z- 00°000°'S G8'6£9'C LT°08L 5Z've8 £E'5L6
%9€ 89 £2'805'pE- 02'290'60} 16'955'vL £9'219'ET oy LEY' LT 88°v15'EC
%6896 00°29%- 00°000'G} 00'EES'V1 05'2¢8'8 00'LL0'Y 05689’}
%266 LINZINTS 6LLEV'LB £0°290'LE oL'szi'ol 66'G56'01 8E'G86'S1
%5189 L0°9€6'01~ 00°000'SE £6'€90'b2 08'v60°'L 18'E8L'8 9z's81'8
%000 00°005°L- 00°005't 000 000 000 000
%000 00°000'2- 00°000'Z 000 000 000 000
%000 00°'000'2- 00°000'2 000 000 000 000
%L0'EL 20'902- 00'692 86'855 25°9L) v6'502 259LL
%B0'EL 22'269'c- 00°000'0} 8L°L0E'L 2L L08'T VE'269'C CLLOE'Z
%1092 05°2LL'9- 00'005'5Z 05°Z8E'61 SL'8L6'G 00°G10'L SL'88€'2)
%6.28 8E'8EL- 00'v08 29'599 LT 08'BEZ 04621
%S0°'€9 69'v52'Z- 0zZ'101'9 15'9b8'E SGleh'L 0Z'eTh'L 9’10’}
%90°2 08'856'}- 00°000'Z oz’ 0€04 SK'GL Sk'sh
%0908 9L°/16'G" 91'9eb'92 0y'816'22 202102 20°418'9 9E'680'6
%¥02L 06'951L'L- TULELY TZ086'2 00'9¥6 L9'v60'L G5'6€6
%S0°EL 00'945'p1- 00'080'¥5 00'v0S'6€ 00°08v'ZL 00'095'%} 00°bob'Z)
%9b'ZL 05'881°2- 00°005'2 0s'hie 0S'LIE 000 000
%ET'8L 00°052- zePhL'e ZE'V69'T 00°LE6 2eve0't 00°€99
%9C'Y vO'9EL’ L~ 00°005'L 96'€9 96'€9 000 000
%612 0E'6Y6'L- 00°005'Z 0L'¥SS 000 000 0L'v5S
%2’ L9 00°005- Sk'9zs'L §'920'4 19°L69 26'292 2L59
%ELLL 09°261- 00'¥98 0¥°'999 8lLele (4571} oL'6LL
%EC'92 90'286'G- 00'601'8 v6'921'Z 69'66 000 52120
%51 05'8b6- 00°000°} 05°1S ogoL 0902 09'02
%LL6L B9'6EL Y- 1825422 EL'El0'8L 20210, SE'860'L 92°206'E
%1992 15°2v6'L- EL'VZE'S CTLLE'9 92'589'l 25°0v6') pbISL'e
%00°LL 90°'820'62- 00°0Z8'801 v6'16L'E8 98'€51'2e 61'929'62 62'110'9E
%00°0€ 00002~ 00°000't 00°00E 00°00€ 000
%L1'2E 00'6€0'2- 00°000't 00'696 000 00596
%2l L 00'126'9~ 00°005'L 00645 000 0065
%000 SS'ELO'L- SSELD'L 000 000 000
%L0°GL 99'0l€- 00°EvZ'L vE'ZES 8L0LE 8L0OLE BLOLE
%90°'GL 9L'€50'p- 00°052'94 v8'961'2) 05290 veLLO'Y 05290'v
wbpng oy 196png Japun/iano § _g__u_wmwmm:_g 020Z $O - 1O 020Z $D 020z £0 0202 20 020Z LD
196png
196png jo % 396png Jopunano § jenuuy paysnfpy 9202 YO - +D 0202 ¥O 0207 €0 020Z 20 020Z LD

0202 £O :poday s, Jainseal|
pun4 jeilsusan

0707 ¥D-TD L¥0d3Y SYIYNSYIYL

ue|d uolsuad un-uoN Aieja120s - 86L°50P
S2a4 YYH Auejaioas - L6L'SOY

2oueinsu| A1ejaldes - 96L's0y

saxe] |SS Auejo4290S - Z6L°50¥

10 Asejainas - 0ZL'sop

sabep g sauejeg Aiejalaas - 0LL's0p
|asuno) je1sads sealalag jeba - yLEpOY
Jopd)jos diysumoy, - 0LE'pOY

AS |eUO)SSJ04d UOKIA||0D XBY - OLE'COY
Alddng BugesadQ uopaejjog xe ) - 0zZ'c0p
abejsod uoyoa|jon xel - §12'cop

Suj puog Uold3||o) XBL - 66L'E0Y

saxe| |SS Uoi29||0D Xe] - Z6}'C0Y

sabem 1 salejes uopaaj0g X - 0LL'cob
SAIS |eUO}SS8)0.d UIWPY Ul - OLE'ZOY

SUl AlIgesiq 8 9)17 UWPY uld - 66120V
ueld uoisuad [Un-UoN UIWPY Uld - §61°Z0Y
§294 YYH ulWpy uld - J61°20Y

asueInsuU| L)|eaH WIWPY uld - 86L°Z0F
SaXe] |SS Uiwpy uld - Z6L°Z0Y

sabep g sauejes ulwpy uld - 0L °Zop
Bujuies) ' sBupeapy ujwpy . 09p'LoY

wa 'g suolduosqng 'song UjWPY - 0ZY'LOY
juawdinb3z Jouj UpWpY - 09Z°LOY
saliddng BuyesadQ uiwpy - 0zz LoV
S25UBMO| )Y Uohe)S|UIWpY - 00Z°LOY

su) AjIqes|a pue aji UIWPY - 66L°LOY
ue|d Uo|SUdd PaWIO}IUN-UON - BEL'LOY
5994 VMH ulwpy - L6110V

92UBJNSU| Y)|edH UILIPY - DEL'LOY

Saxe] |SS UlWpY - Z61'LOY

sebeM 9 Sale|eS UIWPY - OLL'LOP
suoyeuoq - aane|si6oT - 0ps 00y

Bujuies g sbunaapy- ante|siba - 09p00p
lysiaqualy g suopduasqns ‘'sang - 0Zb 00y
juawdinb3 Jouly - 09z"00p

Xe] |SS aAne|s|BaT - Z61°00p

anne|sibo - sabem g Asejes - oLL 00b

JUBWILIIADD) [BJDUDD

asuadxgy

ozoz/eziolL



LJo y obed

dML ANN4 TVYINID

%SLS 10°688'L- 00°000'2 66'vi1 000 66'pL1L 000
%beLL 06°G68'Ct- 00°000'sY oL'vol'ze 66'808'L1 169v6's 09'8pE'VL
%8S’ Ly 00'S05'€- 00°000'9 00's6b'z 000 00'S6¥'2
%000 00°000'L- 00°000't 000 000 000
%£8°05 vb'L89'E- 000052 95'2i8'e 66'0¥S 69°LOE'} B9'E96'}
%000 00°000'2- 00°000'2 00’0 000 000

%SC 6y G0'S6E'9- 00°009°21 S6'v02'9 S6'LLL'T Sybbi'e GS'TVE'L
%02'8L 1LE°266- 04255’y €095 Lrepe’L £0°0L0°L - A A
%L6'9L LLELO'Y 00'889'L) 62v19'el 61'vL9'G 0C'LES'Y 06'Z0v'e
%00°001 000 evive'iee crive'iee erive'iee 000 000
%91°L9 ShevL'vel- 88°060'€65 £Y'8Ye'86€ 80656021 6v'6p8'9L1 98'E6'09L
%0€09 €ELEE'09- p9'856'1SH 1€°/29'L6 YS'ELL'EE v9'288'6Z El’LEg'BE
%86'GL yoviL'yL- 00°008'91 9£'689'C 20'161'1 L1299 L1128
%92'9 [ARATA: o 00'882'6Y B88'S80'E 90'¥86 09'65€ el
%000 00°005- 00°005 000 000 000 000
%6b'02 S0'659'G5- 00°000'0L S6°0VE'YL orizr'e 86'G68'Y L8°L1E'9
%6Y'2S €0'b9b'L9- 00'000'2P} LE'SES'VL 19'€95'82 82'€20'lZ 80°6v6'vC
%88'96 Ly'209'L- LB'E9L’LS 9y'19L'6Y ze'zio'ee £6'L2v'02 LE'L2E'g

ov'aze'z 000 0v'926'z 000

%lb vl 9E°LY6'CL- 09'586°0G b2'8£9'LE 09'688'H} 0z'1L8'el boLLB'LL
%96°L9 88'88E'ELY- 15'9zZ¥'65Y'L £9°££0'986 02°259'vbe Eb268'LYE 00'88V'662
%69°0L LE'LEL'BT- 00'56€'66 £9'/52'0L 29'981L'2e 6E'¥88'Se 29'981'ze
%05°89 88°'696'ELe- [AAZAN 1] PE'PSL'SES 000 L¥'990'261 91'86b'181L LL'68l'2zeT
%E0'CTL SE'86E'L- 00'000'S 69°109'c €8'912' £e'vee't 61'091'}
%02°19 ¥8'08L'p- 89'1Z€'2) yeops'L L8'LYy9'L LE'P89'T 09'80Z'¢
%96°0L €6°LLY'9- b9'60€'22 Loleg'st 98'850'¢ Eb'Y95'E [44: (A}
%09°'LS 90'v8b'L- 00°005'€ v6'510'2 2.'659 pb'2ss 8.'c08
%LL'GL LE798L'bL- 00°000'LS £9'el8'zy ES'LED'ET EL'BEE'D LEEPY'EL
%LS'8L °6'EE6 PL- 9€'069'69 Yr9sL'ys 69'629'GL 00'9€6'6} SLYyL'6lL
%000 00°000'2- 00°000'2 000 000 000
%0¢°L 20'826- 00°000'} 86°LL 86'LL 000 00’0
%BY°LS 19°00L"}- 00°000'% EE662'C LL'EEL LVEEL L1'EE8
%00'0 00°000'L- 00°000'} 00’0 000 000
%b9'06 18196~ 00'000'9 61BEK'S 65'820'L 12'9E1'Z BE'€LT'T
%2€9'95 LL'BEE'p- 00'000°0L 68°199'G EL'LL0'T LL'E98'L 65'2eL')
%19°0p 0074212 00°000'2} 00'€L8'Y 00'GL2 00'052 00'8YE'y
%6v'29 £L°629'2- 000002 LTYLE'Y L 66'9v6 10059'L
%L2'05 b2 085'E- 00°00z'L 9/'619'¢ SE'6SL'L 05289} L&'LLL
%5508 €9'LLE- 08'2e9°} LI'GLE'L LEBLY 09°LLYy 0z'85¢

19bpng Jo % 196png Jopunpano § Jobipng 020Z YO - LD ozoz vO 0202 €0 0Z0Z 20 0zoz Lo

|enuuy pajsnipy

0202 €O :Moday s ainseas|
pun4 jeiauar)

0Z0Z ¥D-TD L¥0d3Y SHIUNSYIYL

asuadx3 wuopun .« 8EZ°OLY

124 3I21YaA - LEZ0LY

S|euale plajd/uoniunwily - ZZZ'0Ly
so)|ddng auaag aWNY - LZZ'0LY
sal|ddns BupesadQ 921j0d - 02Z'0LY
Yosranno Apunwwo 8dljod - 91Z'0Lp
uoINgIUOY LSp 3310d - 00Z'0LY
uolsuad wuojiun-uoN adljod - 66L'0LY
su| Aliqesia @ 2J17 9910d - B6L'0LY

ue|d Uoisuad aaljod - L6L°0LY

asueInsu| Yyjjeay asyjod - 961°0LY

Soaxe] |SS adljod - Z6L°0LY

92UBMO||Y WOJIUN - LEL'OLY

$994 YHH adllod - 06L°0LY

Hoddng A1 awIuanQ @a)jod - LBL°0LY
yoeg Ang uonesep 9 %21S - 58L°0LY
sabem awinuaaQ asjjod - 08L°0LY

Aed AynabuoT edljod - 621°0Lp

194iQ - aAeaT - BLLOLY

eljiAlD-sabep @ saue|es a3fjod « OpLOLY
19211J0-506kM 9 souejeS 39)|0d « OEL'OLY
\wpy-sabep g soue|es adijod - 0ZL'0LY
32110d

Kojes a11qng
UBWILWIAA0YD [BJALAY) |RjO )

S821A10S pajaesuo) Buip|ing - 05H'60Y
sJieday g jule Buipjing - £L6°60Y
sapmn bujping - 08¢ 60

solddng BupesodQ Bulping . 0zz's0v
Jaauibuz diysumoy - oLE'BOY

S22IAIDS PAYIBAUOD - O5P°LOY

juawdinbg Jouyy AGojouysay - 09z’ L0y
sal|ddng 1@ sued Jayndwod . Z5z' Loy
sesea] Juawdinb3 n09 U29 - pgE 9oy
juiely Juawdinb3 39140 INOD UAY - p2E°90p
Bunuud g Guisiuaapy 3A09 U - 0pL 0P
SUolEIIUNWILOY JADD) uao - ZL'90p
SAIS |eUOISS3jo1d JA0D UdD) - 0LE'90F
sal|ddns uonesadQ 1009 UaY - 0ZZ 90V
abeysod 109 UDY - 512’90

suj Anliqesia g a1 AIR1aa2as - 661508

0zoz/62/01



Ljo 5 obed

dMLANN4 TYYINTD

%ZY 8k 00'22p'LS- 00°005'LS 05'LE6'VZ 000 ‘00’8 05118'bZ 00'8L
%Ly 6 00°'000'0S- 00'000'0S 0S'EEL'VT 000 0S'€EL'PE 000
%09°E} oo'ezy't- 00'005'1 00'¥02 008y 00°8L 00'BL
%v0'0L 6LEGH'LEL'L- SG'€L0'828'E ci'bLi'all'e 000 91°86.'082°L 1G'E9L'ehL 9b'¢61'€69
%L0°98 LL'565'68~ 09'696'€19 E9'ELY'8CS 000 G9'96€'9.LE 90'9b5'801 AN Y1454
%056 00'506- 00°000'} 0056 000 000 00'66
%EE 6L oooteg'L- 00°005't 00°062 00062 000 000
%B0'EEL ob'sol’e 00005 0¥'599'E 15'255'91- 90°'82L'LL L6'68b'C
%65°L9 00°000't- v1'G80'E v1'580' vg'LoL Ye'SEY 9W'LY6
%L5'95 6EVELL- 19'v95'9l zzZ0le's 19°056'L 00°099 G5'6GL'}
%6 b8 SZ'EQL'p- 62°058'92 00£89'2Z G2'620'L 05'8.6'C SZ'6L9'LL
%eh'e 09'6EV'2- 00'005'2 ov'09 000 000 0r'09
%.L9'E9 1e'Le5've- 19'€68'29 0E'99E'Er 08'9.9'z1L 05°256'02 00°2EL'6
%811 zi'6zy- 00°005 88'0L 000 88'0L 000
%000 00'000'}- 00°000'} 000 1000 000 000
%52 8 05°LL9- 00'000't 05'28E :00'66 000 05'€82
%8608 00°'GEL'G- 00'000°'22 00'598'12 00°Gh6'LL 00°020'€ 00°006'9
%LE'9L 00°000'0b~ 09'698'891 09'698'8Z} 12°050'LS 82'569'19 so'vzi'oL
%000 00°001- 00004 000 000 00’0 000
%0000} 000 00°000'812 00°000'842 00°000'8LZ 000 000
%00°004 000 6€'909'LL 6€'909'LL 6£'909'2L 00'0 000
%20°L9 2y168'L50'}- S6'EY0'YIT'E 0£°00L'28L'T 000 1S'19E'v06 Sb'LL9'EET yE'12L'6Y9
%00'09 00°000'- 00°000°0}4 00°000'9 00'052'L 00°LEL'L- 00°/88'S
%L6'9L 68'009'L- 00°000'€E L1'66€E'ST 61'G8E'6 6.°008'y ELVEITLL
%8€'86 00'000'1- £6'9v8'L9 £6'9v8°09 £6'8LP'VE SLLOL'EL GT0ZLZ)L
%l bb 09'855- 00°000'L ov'Lby 00'64}4 ob'2ze 000
%LET9 SLp8g'L- 00'000'S SZGLL'E 96'¢6L'} 00'vze 62'860'1
%6b'Sh 8Z15p'G- 00'000'0} TLBYS'Y 00'L6E'L 00°£26 zLose'e
%¥6'85 65'920'}- 00'005'2 SP'ELY'L €6°L2¢ Sb'86E L0'L¥8
%592 v5'026'2- 00°000't 9r'6L 000 9p'6L
%G9'LS 29'62¢'L- 0b'90€'LL 8.°9/6'6 86'VL6'C ¥8'920'c 96'VL6'E
€9'2LE'LT 000 000 000
%000 00°000'¢- 00'000'€ 000 000 000
%6008 05°0Sb'L- LEizv'Le 18'926'62 0E'8LK'0L 00°'88K'L L5'010'2L
%L8'GL vE186'L 00°000'EE 99'810'6Z 29'ves’L L6'16L'B L0'200'6
%2 LY £2'691'6- 00°009'G1L LL'OEY'9 09'985'2 £9°'598'L yG'BLE'L
196png Jo % 106png Japunuano § 126png 0202 ¥O - LO 020z YO 020Z €0 0Z0Z 20 0zo0zZ L0

lenuuy pajsnipy

0202 €O :Hoday sJainseal]
pun4 |eiauan)

0207 ¥O-TD LHOd3Y SY3IUNSVIYL

13U10 - )40/ dliqnd |e10)L
sAeq dn-uea| - saIg poyorsuO) - 0SPLZY
sal|ddng ||0D a1seM PIOS - 022’ L2

49410 - SHIoM 21lgnd

Kages olignd (ejo

Jay10 A1jes dl1and |10 L
Buiues) g sbupeaw Jwby Jow3 - pgp'sLy

suonesadQ juawabeuey Asuabiowsg . pog'sLy

sollddng bunesado ywby Jaw3y . 0zz'5LY
Buisiuaapy bujuoz 1 Buiuueld - LbepLy
s394 ySW - 6LEVIP
lebo7 Buiuoz g buiuueld - pLE Ly
Buusauibug Gujuoz 9 Bujuueld - gL LY
SAIS joud Bujuoz g bujuueld - oLE'pLY
so||ddng Bujuoz g Bujuueld - 0zz'viy
saue|es buiuoz g Gujuueld - 0LL'pLy
5994 DJN UAWD2I0JUT BP0 « GLECLY
038 - S03IM3S Joid - LLEELY
Bulping g - sa3JM3S joud - 0LE'ELY
so)|ddng juawasiojuzy apo) - 0ZZ'ELY
Auedwo) au14 0} Juswasingsiq - LyS'LLY
sjuowAed ali4 ubialod - ops°LLY
Al134VS 2178Nd H¥3H10

23ljod |®j0).

ted | g s6unaay ad1j0d - 09y°0LY
93UBUDIUIRIN 3|14 23l[Od - LGP OLY
532]A10G PajoRNUOD 321|0d - OSPOLY
suondussgng 'sanq as1jod - 0Zy0LY
e uawdinb3 asjjod - pLEOLY
6pig Jieday g JuieW ad1jod - £LC'0LY
Bunuud g buisiuaapy adljod - LyE'oLY
GuibpoTyjjaael) - LEg'0Ly
SUCHEIUNWIWOD 8)|0d - 0ZE0LY

dX3 SIHIH M3IN 30170d - LIE'0LY
101191]0S WWoD 233G [IMD - FLE'0LY
S92IAJ2S [BUOISS3J0]d 321|0d - OLEOLY
Ll o310d - 0L2°0LY

Juawdinb3 Jouy ad1jod - 09zZ'01P

ozoz/ez/ol



L0 9 abeg

dML ANN4 TYYINIO

%SLLL 9r'ehL'L- 00°000'S b5'288'¢ £€'9L0'} 19'802'} ¥5'209'tL
%000 00°005'L- 00°005'L 000 000 000 000
%E8'G1L GE'E89"L- 00°000'2 S9°9lE 58'901 69'v0L 11°501
%EZ'G9 Vs 12" 00°005'L 9r'8L6 SY'8ET 10°0bL 000
%2z 0E ZL9v0'L- 00°005'} 8Z'ESY 82'ESH 000 000
%LS'¥8 v8'zop- 00'000'€ 91'LE5'2 99°290°} 60°€E5L') LP9LE
%0695 01'552'2- 09'2€2's 0S'LL8'2 L¥'159'1 £E'LL2') oL'sy
%06'95 LL'6LY'6E" 00°00F'89 £8'026'8€ LY'1856'12Z 28'969'91 ¥G'9€9
%66'0L SO'Shi- 00'005 S6'VSE 0E'LbL VL] 05'9v1
%E0'0L SE'LYS'VLY- LzZ'zL0'e8E't 26'0€5'896 000 ¥E10P'8LE 26'10E'0bE 99'£Z8'60€
%00°0 00°000'2- 00°000'2 000 000 000
%000 000006~ 00°000'S 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000
%00'00} 000 91'9.1'06 91'9.1'06 6E'¥9L'8G 88'0L£'5T 68'0v9'9
%0b'S9 00'9.L0'2- 00°000'9 00'bZ6'E 00'05¢ 00'vLS'E 000
%8962 89°C18- 00'000't zELBL'E §5°200'1 vb'696 €EGIZ L
%S5 ELT 00'HLb'E 00°000°2 00'LLY'S 05'SLE vZ'6E9'E 92'95b't
%CESH €0°1GE'9- 00'005'L L6'8pL'Y 000 16'8b1'L
%16'p1 20°59€'90}- 00°000'52} 86'¥£9'81 000 86'VE9'BL
%L T2} 86°15¢ 8E'6EL'L 9E'L6E'} GZ'S0E 52'95¢ 98'62L
%S L 9E 25'2€9- 00'000'L 8b'L9E 05°L0Z 86'66 0009
%86'9L SL'10E'e- 00°000°04 GZ'869'L 00'riL'e SL'62S') 05'¥50'e
%00°00} 000 00004 00001 000 00004
LA TAl ] 16'E9b- L6'ELOD'L 00'0SS 000 00°055
%LL'G8 111696 S5°0L1'89 v8'ZLY'8S $5'298'21L £16p9'GE L1°196'6
%LE 6 6E'1ES'e 00°000'S 19'89b'2 0S'LbYy £8'LIG 8Z'GIS'}
%00'¥9 00081~ 00°00S 00'0z¢ 00°02¢ 00'0
%000 00°005'2- 00°005'Z 000 000 000
%000 00°'005'L- 00°005'L 000 000 000
%LL'ES SL'b00'e- 00°005'9 SZ'S6h'E S8'162'L 98'¢5L ¥S'06b'L
%85'62 SZ'TYy'L- 00°000'04 GL'1SS'C S1'E ozezr'e Ob'EED
%Ch'SL 0L'1£8'6- 00°000°'0% OE'891'0E £0'626'LL ELTEY'Y vS'909'cl
%90°LL LLL98'e 00°005'¢H £8'2E9'6 6b'¥88'E Y8'€69'C 05'v50'2
%59°18 LE'€29'L- 00'vv8's 69'02Z'L 6L'€29'C 08'929'2 0L'0L6'}
%5918 29'e6L'8- 90°'b69' LY vb'0b6'BE S8'100'VL 65 LYE'CL 00'L6S'ZL
%2L'T8 £9°L08'2h- 8V°'88L'LbT 68'086'02 op'LLL'L9 08'8.€'L9 65'v8K'Z8
%lb 1L 6b'9E9'EL- SO'P69'LY 95°£50'bE cozyL'ol 9g'zzL'eL 81L'E65'0L
%6L b5 60'29G'El- 00'000'0€ 16'LEb'9L 05'959'¢ 96'b¥8'E SV'9EG'8
%L6'LL LE'EZE'9)- 89'15H'E65 Le'szL'Ley 16'89€'2€) 82'651'p9l 21°009'0€b
1ebpng jo % 196png Japunang § pipng 0Z0Z YO - LD 0Z0Z ¥O 0Z0Z €0 0202 20 0Z0zZ LD

|enuuy pajsnipy

0202 €O :Hoday sJainseal]
pun4 |eiauacg)

0Z0Z ¥D-TD 140d3Y SY3IUNSYIYL

N ed - 09¢'ySy
Bunung g Buis|poapy yled - 0vE'vSY
suoed|UNWWoOD Yied - 0ZC'YSY
juolwdinb3 Joujy Yied - 09Z'pSY
19n4 9I21YaA yied + LEZT'YSY

sal|ddng Bunesado yied - 02Z'VSy
ISS Hed - Z6L'ySY

obep g Aejes yied - 0LL'ySH

$89) UOI)EAIIDY + 06C'ZSY

uoljeald9y pue aim Ny
S1904)S '@ SpeoY 'SAMH-Md [ej0L

|oJjuo uoliejabon - £19'ach

Bujjeas yoei0 « ZLO'BEY

Bupuled aul - LL9'8ER

sa))ddng Juiep peoy - 0ZZ'8EY

SAJS pajaesjuo) sjeubis alyes) - 05P'ECH
10N subig g sjeubis syjel) - 09¢°EEY
Ajddns subis g s|eubis aiyely - 0ZZ'CLY
ey Juswdinb3 way 39) @ MOUS - GLE'ZEY
sajjddng JodQ way a2) g mous . 0zZ'Zey
Ydind |oo} pueH s)4op 2llqnd - 0S9°0EY
uiuiea | g sbuflda sRI0M 2lignd - 09Y'0CY
SAIS pajaenuOD SYI0M 3l|and - 050y
uonduasqns ‘sang sYJ0M a1jand - 02 0ch
1eyuay dinbg syiop o)and - vec oLy

wiew dinb3 AaeoH syiom oland - §Lc0Ey
Bpig doy 7 juiely sxIom 21qnd - £L8°0CY
Buisiuanpy syIom 21and - Lye'oEy

yaind dinb3 Jouily sy4op 211qnd - 09Z°0ch
1ea9 Kajes syIom alignd « BEZ'OEY
suuojiufn s)Iop 2lignd - 8EZ0EY

salddng 2|31yap SHIOM 21and - bEZOCY
18591Q SYI0M 21|qnd - ZEZ'OCY

so)jddns JedQ s)Jom 2liIqnd - 0ZZ'0EY

Suj qesiqg g 917 SY40M 2l|qnd - 661°0CY
uojsuad N-N SHI0M 211qnd - 864'0EY
93uBINSU| SHJOAA 2MiqNd - 961°0CY

saxel |SS s}4OM 2liqnd - Z61'0Ey

sabem LO sHIom d11gnd - 0ZL'0C

sale|es SHIOM 211gnd - 0LL'OEY

5102018 9 speoy 'sAMH-Md

0zoz/6zio)



Ljo L abeq

dML ANN4 TVYINID
000 rrasr'eEle'y SG'0LE'E08'Y EPO6Z'ZhL'E
LZBLE'S LTBIE'S LZBIE'S
08'£20'} 85°920'L 15°200't
.00'052 9b'€0z 00°052
:00°000'+ 00°000'1 00°000'}
85'199'655'¢€ Sp'L95'6FL'E 98'615'889'Z
6L€61'9¥0'L 6L'E6L'9V0'L 6L'E61'9¥0'L
0Z0Z ¥O 0Z0Z £0 0Z0z 20 0z0Z 1O
%00°001 LE'TLL'YE 00'0 LETLL'YEY 000 yZ'Z18'k2L- £0°£55'950°L 2y'Z.8'662-
%LTLL 81°'889'086'}- 80'828'088'9 06'6E1'006'Y 000 68'008'428'} LL'S80'68'L VZ'ESZ'6ES’L
%eZL 101 66'82'C 00°00}'EEL 66'VOE'SEL 000 €00 26'61E'VEL 01'590°L
%9V €65'C 9r'E6Y'e 00°00} 9v'€66'2 000 9E'825') 01'690'}
%000 £0°0- £0°0- €00 000
000 000 00'0 000
%V8'66 vb'80Z- 00°000'€EL 95'16L'2€L 000 95'L6L'2E} 000
%000 000 vyreL8LL v pzL8LL 000 000 000 vryeLeLL
%00°001 000 vryzLeLL brveL'gllL 000 yrveL'sLl
%000 8l'6Z¢ 000 81'62¢ 000 000 000 00'0
%00'00} 81'62¢ 000 81'62¢ 00’0 80'€61 0b'gEl
%19'86 00'62L'L- 00'0E6'€Z} 00'10Z'22) 000 00'5¥8'9 00'98L't 00'0L5'ELL
%1E'98 00'69€'L- 00°000'04 00'1£9'8 00°5¥8'9 00'982'} 000
%8966 00°09¢- 00°0E6'ELL 00°0L5'E}L 000 00°0L5'EL b
%LL 68'12S by 00'1€9'L61 LL'60L'ES) 000 26'905°0% ov'ele'zy 6.'B82'0L
%bb L6 VIS 00'002 88'z8l 000 88281 000
%61L°€8 b8'8EL'8Z- 00'LEK'L9L 91°262'6€} 26'905'0F 96'06}'Lb 8Z'V6G'LS
%Sy Sh £6'G9E'9L- 00°000'0€ LOVES'EL 000 95'6E6 15'v69'2L
%66'LS C9ISE'YLL- 09'ZEL'SZL 62'50'59 00'0 E0'SLI'EE 8Z'869'le 86°081'0L
%00'0 00'000'6- 00°000'S 000 000 000 000
%00'0 000056~ 00°005'6 000 000 000 000
%L6'E6 v1'209- 00°000'04 9Z'L6€'6 [Ag4: 14 26'0E0'L Z6'E86'C
%¥S'EL 91'625- 00'000'2 pe'oLY'L 92'095 ozoLez 8E'00.
%09°L¢ 8l'0vZ'9- 00°000'04 28'65L' ¥5'606 09'06.- 88°0V9'E
106png jo % 196png Jopunpeno § leGpny 0Z0Z ¥O - LD 0202 ¥O 020Z €0 020Z 2O 0Z0Z LD

lenuuy pajsnipy

0202 €O :Hoday sJalnsead|
pun4 jeiauar)

0Z0Z ¥O-TD 1HOd3Y SYIUNSYIYL

1aays aouejeq wou4,

g3.L0M1S3y ¥V TIOM

N3IT NI S334

ysed Aned

l10JAey

HSVYO 1vdaNao

SUIUC 6 QD VYSS3

*SIONVIVE ONIAN3 SINNOIIV HSVD

awosu| jaN
asuadx3 |ejo

sasuadx3 1ay)Q |e10),
SONUIADY JBAA JOlId JO PUNJBY - 000'LEY
sajouedalas|q UoNe|19U00Y - 00699
sasuadxa pazjiobajesun . 666'666
dIL - 0vS'E9Y
sosuadx3g sayi0
INO sidjsuel) punuaju| (ejo)
Aosay pund |eyide) o3 Jajsuel) - 0LE'ZEY
INO Siajsuel) punpajul
sasuadx3 asI |e10)
sasuadx3 snooue||8asI - 001’68V
sasuadxg as|iy
adjueinsuj |ejoL
Spuog |euoISsajold - §5£°98Y
aaueinsu| Ayiqei g AWadoud - ose'agy
doueInsu|
Guiployyim pue sjouog jejo)
XB] 2JB3U)|RaH |RI3PAS - 00Z'C8Y
dwo) s ax10M pd Jakojdws - geL'cey
dwo) yuawdhojdwaun pd sahojdws - peL ggp
Buipjoyyim pue syysuag
UoNIE8J29Y pue aiNng |ejo
uoneiqalag Aeg Aunwwoy . ops Loy
pieog UoljRaIODY Yled - 00L'PSY
S821AIaS pajaenuOY yied - OSY YSH
22ueudjurely Juawdinbg yied - pLe'pSp
22URUDIUIEY P SiRdOY YiBd - CLCPSY

0zZoz/6z/0L



|924e(

diysumo] ouodod
I

s

1Sala]u|

Jo |921eg

[924ed 3uioqysiau 03 0g-| duiuiolpe Apiadoud paumo-diysumo| 0U020d SSOJIJe SSade 10} 1s9nbay — 18ga ueyleuor Aq uoilejuasaly

8unean D09 020T ‘z Jaquianop



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-22

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
AUTHORIZING AND SECURING THE ISSUANCE OF A
DEBT OBLIGATION IN THE FORM OF A NON-
APPROPRIATION LEASE IN THE MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT OF $170,589.00 TO FINANCE A 2021 PETERBILT
MODEL 348 SINGLE AXLE DUMP TRUCK AND RELATED
EQUIPMENT; ACCEPTING A BANK LEASE PROPOSAL;
SETTING FORTH THE TERMS AND SUBSTANTIAL FORM
OF THE LEASE; AND CONTAINING RELATED
PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania, has determined to enter into a debt obligation, in the form of a Lease, in the

maximum principal amount of $170,589.00 (the “Lease”) to finance a single axle dump truck

and related equipment (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the Retail Order provided by
Hunter Keystone Peterbilt, L.P. for the lease of a 2021 Peterbilt Model 348 single axle dump

truck and related equipment, Serial No. 2NP3HJI8X7MM709474, for a total price of

$170,595.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of Pocono

Township as follows:

1.

The Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township hereby authorizes a
Lease with Bank Capital Services, LLC d/b/a F.N.B. Equipment
Finance, a subsidiary of First National Bank of Pennsylvania (the
“Lessor”), pursuant to this Resolution, to finance the Project.

The Board of Commissioners desires to accept the Lease proposal, to
award the Lease to Lessor, without the requirement of pledging the full
faith and credit of Pocono Township.

The Board of Commissioners expresses its finding that it is in the best
interest of the Township to enter into this Lease.

The reasonable expected life of the Project is at least five (5) years.

The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes a Lease at a total price
of $170,595.00, representing the balance due and owing on the Project.



6. The Lease and Addendum shall be payable in three (5) consecutive
annual payments.

7. The principal and interest on the Lease shall be payable at the principal
office or at any branch of the Lessor, in lawful money of the United
States of America.

8. The Lease and Addendum shall be executed in the name of and on
behalf of Pocono Township by the manual signature of the President
or Vice President of the Board of Commissioners and the official seal
affixed thereto and the manual signature of the Secretary of the
Township shall be affixed thereto in attestation thereof; and said
officers are authorized to execute and attest, as applicable, the Lease.

9. Inthe event any provision, section, sentence, clause or part of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect
or impair any remaining provision, section, sentence or clause or part
of this Resolution, it being the intent of the Township that this
remainder shall be and shall remain in full force and effect.

10. All Resolutions or part of this Resolution, insofar as the same shall be
inconsistent herewith, shall be and the same are expressly repealed.

DULY ADOPTED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono, in
Monroe County, Pennsylvania in a lawful session duly assembled, this 2" day of November,
2020.

ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

By: By:
Taylor W. Mufioz Richard Wielebinski
Secretary President

(SEAL)



October 19, 2020

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
October 19, 2020 7:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on October 19, 2020 at
the Pocono Township Municipal Building and opened by President Rich Wielebinski at 7:00 p.m. followed
by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, present; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: L. DeVito, Township Solicitor, Broughal & DeVito; Jon Tresslar, Township Engineer,
Boucher & James, Inc.; and Taylor Mufioz, Township Manager.

Public Comment — None

Announcements

* Pocono Township's Trick-or-Treat hours will be held this year on Saturday, October 315t from 5:00
p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

* If you have not already, we would encourage you to sign up for the Township newsletter at
www.poconopa.gov, follow our Facebook page for frequent community updates and subscribe to our
Township-wide Savvy Citizen notification system at www.savvycitizenapp.com.

Hearings

* Ordinance 2020-07 — Motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-07 amending the Pocono Township Code
of Ordinances by adopting a new Chapter 150 related to maintenance of properties within the
Township; providing for remedial action by the Township in specified situations; and prescribing
penalties for violation of the regulations and repealing all ordinances inconsistent therewith.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to open a public hearing on Ordinance 2020-
07. All in favor. Motion carried.

L. DeVito confirmed hearing has been properly advertised. No public comment,

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to close the public hearing on Ordinance
2020-07. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to adopt Ordinance 2020-07 amending the
Pocono Township Code of Ordinances by adopting a new Chapter 150 related to maintenance of
properties within the Township; providing for remedial action by the Township in specified situations:
and prescribing penalties for violation of the regulations and repealing all ordinances inconsistent
therewith. Roll Call: J. Belvin. yes; E. Gnandt, no: J. Lastowski, ves; K. Meeker, yes: R. Wielebinski,
yes. Motion carried.

Presentations - None
Resolutions - None
OLD BUSINESS

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve the minutes of the October 5, 2020
regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. All in favor. Motion carried.




October 19, 2020
NEW BUSINESS
1. Personnel — No new business.
2. Financial Transactions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to ratify vouchers payable received through
October 15, 2020 in the amount of $101.457.14. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to ratify gross payroll for pay period ending
October 4, 2020 in the amount of $99,409.60. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve vouchers payable received through
October 15, 2020 in the amount of $203,762.66. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve sewer operating fund expenditures
through October 15, 2020 in the amount of $105,397.28. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to approve capital fund expenditures through
October 15, 2020 in the amount of $5.819.02. All in favor. Motion carried.

3. 2020 3rd Quarter Budget Adjustments

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Lastowski, to approve 3 Quarter General Fund budget
adjustments for the 2020 Fiscal Year. Discussion followed. E. Gnandt commented that, according to First
Class Township code, budget adjustments should be approved as expenditures are incurred and line
items exceeded. All in favor. Motion carried.

4. TravellTraining Authorizations - None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

* Proposed date for next FY 2021 Budget Work Session — Wednesday, November 4, 2020.
E. Gnandt questioned timing of meeting and having sufficient time for review before official
presentation of budget.

= Discussion regarding proposed amendment to Township Fireworks Ordinance and possible
advertisement for public hearing. Recapped discussion regarding requiring store owners to
display placard with specified information about Township fireworks regulations.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to authorize solicitor to advertise the proposed
amendment to Township Fireworks Ordinance. Discussion - E. Gnandt expressed concern that we are
penalizing business owners. J. Lastowski said the placard is to notify individuals what the ordinance
requires. R. Wielebinski feels people should know some of the requlations, helping with compliance. J.
Belvin added that the Township has struggled with getting compliance from some fireworks store owners
on other Township ordinances too. Roll Call Vote: J. Belvin, yes: E. Gnandt, no: J. Lastowski, ves: K.
Meeker, yes; R. Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

= Discussion regarding remaining park capital projects for the year — chain link fence at
Mountain View Park and new John Deere Gator. R. Wielebinski indicated approximately
$40,000 is left in the park capital budget. Fence around the basketball court is in disrepair.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to replace the basketball court fence and to
purchase two gators at the park. Discussion - E. Gnandt does not feel the timing is correct with funds in
the budget and expressed concerns about equipment sitting until spring. J. Lastowski feels reluctant to
spend the monies this year. Motion rescinded by R. Wielebinski and K. Meeker.




October 19, 2020

Update — Electronic radar speed signs permit received. Speed signs were installed. T. Mufioz
will look into the speed signs not flashing speeds above 20mph.

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

Emergency Management Update — No update.

Tropical Storm Isaias Update - Everything from FEMA has been turned over to PEMA.
FEMA Flood Mitigation grant application. FEMA opened their 404 Flood Hazard Mitigation
grants. Information was submitted last week. J. Belvin and J. Tresslar expressed concern

about the washouts on Wilke Road and one side's vulnerability to future washouts.

Motion to authorize the hiring of three new Pocono Township police officers.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to authorize the hiring of three new Pacono

Township police officers. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Township financial status update - Budget work session on November 4, 2020.

Discussion regarding Township Road Crew paving roads versus hiring a contractor and
whether any cost savings are realized. E. Gnandt inquired whether hiring an independent
contractor to pave Township roads would be more cost efficient than having the Township
road crew do the work, taking into consideration all the equipment needed.

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

Commended T. Munoz for his response to concerns expressed about a short-term rental
(STR) on Gravatts Way. J. Lastowski said to reach out to residents again and tell them why it
is important that residents report it and that they be willing to testify. Will look into information
to allow manager to run registration of plates.

Expressed concerns about PennDOT activity at the corner of S.R. 314 and Upper Swiftwater
Road. PennDOT cut out a square of asphalt on the eastbound side. It was repaved but
repave is about 1.5 inches lower than the road surface. This has created an unsafe pavement
condition. Asked that T. Mufioz or R. Sargent reach out to PennDOT to see if they can level
out the road.

Asked that temporary signs be removed from Township road right-of-way. Removal from
Township right-of-way is appropriate because it is not private property.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No comment.

Reports

Zoning — No report.

Emergency Services

= Police — No report.
= EMS —No report.
= Fire — No report.



October 19, 2020

Public Works Report

Current and remaining Public Works Projects for 2020. Work on TLC pond is ongoing. Base of
pond has been sealed with clay. Waiting for rain to fill the basin. There is not enough water flow in
the Pocono Creek to bring water into the ponds. The Road Crew is also working to change
around the parking area in the rear area of the Municipal Complex to allow access to the antiskid
and salt bins.

Robin Lane Drainage Project — Project has been started. Trees were removed and digging is to
begin Wednesday. Public works crew will get as far as they can based on weather. Trucks are
being outfitted with winter gear.

Update — Park Lane Culvert Replacement — Dirt and Gravel Grant. On the back burner until
Spring due to trout spawn. Received half of grant funds from Conservation District, which was
placed in a dedicated account.

Update — Well Work at MVP. Water test results received were very good. Mike Gable and Craig
Labar are finalizing seasonal start-up procedures along with the paperwork that C. Labar must
submit to DEP with the water test results. November 1 is the last day the park is open to the
public. Park shutdown will begin November 2.

Administration — Manager’s Report

Discussion regarding proposed amendments to Pocono Township Sign Ordinance. A draft copy
of the Sign Ordinance amendment completed by the Planning Commission was provided to
Commissioners. Any questions should be submitted before the next Commissioner meeting,
leaving sufficient time for answers or clarification. This ordinance amendment must go to Monroe
County Planning Commission before a hearing, and back to the Township Planning Commission
for final stamp of approval. Advertising must be done twice.

Township properties for land bank consideration. The Monroe County Land Bank is interested in
properties the Township identifies as blighted for potential acquisition. Land bank properties do
not require that property owners be behind on their taxes. Properties would be rehabilitated and
put back into productive use. E. Gnandt suggested a property at 3408 Route 715 with a vacant
trailer, graffiti and garbage be considered.

Update — Administrative Assistant hiring process. Received 130 job applicants which were
whittled down to 18 applicants who will be interviewed later this week.

Update — Amusement Tax Implementation & Applications Received. Four applications have been
received, including the Pocono Candle Shoppe. Will follow-up with Great Wolf for application
submission. Researching if Escape Room and hatchet throwing business are operational. J.
Lastowski noted that Hatchet Throwing will be operational by the end of the month. Further
discussion regarding potential collection of amusement taxes on parking fees in the Township.
Eckert Seamans will provide further information and research.

Update — Pending grant applications — LSA, Multimodal & Recreation Grant Applications. Nothing
new to report.

Wine Press Inn — Interest in Township-owned property. Waiting to hear back from owner.

Update — Regional HSPS Comprehensive Plan. A meeting will take place Wednesday, October
21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.

Update — MS4 Requirements. Received information from M. Prugar from Boucher & James, with
a summary of all the Township's MS-4 compliance for this last year showing what the Township
has done in order to comply with regulations.



October 19, 2020

The Township received a call from MCTI. They have requested the Township approve an hourly
rate for our police services for 2021. Rate was calculated reflecting cost increases in the contract.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to approve a MOU with Monroe Career Technical

Institute for Township Police services at a rate of $79.42 per hour. E. Gnandt reviewed calculations under

discussion. All in favor. Motion carried.

Township Engineer Report

St. Paul's Lutheran Drainage Basin — Waiting to hear back from St. Paul's Church or Deanna
Schmoyer, the project engineer.

Archer Lane Drainage Issues — No report.

Update - Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue. No new
report.

Township Solicitor Report

Archer Lane. Have a citation prepared by Zoning and will give them approval tomorrow to cite Mr.
Archer for ongoing environmental issues.

Discussion regarding amendment to the HJP Park cooperation agreement. Solicitors spoke and
corresponded. Hoping to have by next BOC meeting a resolution prepared by Todd Weitzmann
on behalf of Jackson Township, indicating that Jackson and Pocono Townships will take over
responsibility for the park.

Update — Kelly Family Trust. L. DeVito stated he believes we have identified the trustee of the
Trust, who lives in Pittston, and is hopeful this will move the case forward.

Johnson Appeal Zoning Hearing. Zoning Hearing Board to reconvene on October 27, 2020 at
5:00 p.m. to render its decision.

Public Comment — No public comment.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to adjourn the meeting at 8:18 p.m. All in favor.

Motion carried.



10/30/2020

TO:
FROM:
DATE
RE:

Board of

BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

Commissioners

Taylor Munoz

11/2/2020
Budget A

djustment

Please review the following line item transfer(s) for Commissioners approval.

FROM: TO:
FUND BUDGET LINE ADJUSTMENT [BUDGET LINE ADJUSTMENT
GENERAL FUND '01 |404.310 - Township Solicitor $ 1,002.05 |406.340 - Gen Govt Advertising & Printing $ 1,002.05
GENERAL FUND '01 [410.222 - Ammunition/Field Materials $ 3,000.00 [410.260 - Police Minor Equipment $ 3,000.00
GENERAL FUND '01 |410.190 - Police HRA Fees $  46,000.00
GENERAL FUND '01 |410.130 - Police Salaries & Wages-Officer $  30,030.11 [413.310 - Prof Services - BIU Building $ 86,030.11
GENERAL FUND '01 |404.310 - Township Solicitor S  10,000.00
$ 798.95 (430.650 - Public Works Hand Tool Purch 3 798.95
GENERAL FUND ‘01 (454.110 - Park Salary & Wage $ 3,671.00 |433.220 - Traffic Signals & Signs Supply $ 3,671.00
$ 1,666.80 |438.220 - Road Maint Supplies $ 1,666.80
$  96,168.91 $  96,168.91




Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP

Monday, October 19, 2020

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List
TOTAL General Fund
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund

TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund
Liquid Fuels

Budget Adjustments

Budget Appropriations

Interfund Transfer

Notes:

© N B

A hH P

105,139.76
216.75

111,791.02
14,319.70

8,186.01

11-2-2020 bills list 1 OF 5



sJoz abed

151 slq 0Z0Z-T-L L

L5°95€'501L $
:Aq pauiajsuels |
- $ BAIaSsaYy [eyded |ejo
® $ uoI3onNIISuU0) Jamas V1oL
‘Aa pazuoyiny gz'g1z $ Bunesadp Jamas IV10OL
9/'6€L'S01L $ pun4 [e1aud9 TYL1OL
- $ pung anesay |eyde) v.1OL
junowy owsy Jopuap Noayo ajeq
pun aAlasay jeyden
- $ pung uoldnIsuoy Jamas Tv.L0L
junowy owap 10puap FEET) ajeq
) pund uoljonijsuo) 1amag
_SL8e 0§
8t'29 uonejs dwind aajaes suoyd abpry en|g [A) 0202/92/01
£0°0zZ1 SWapow Jamesg uozuap LELL 020z/02/01
vz e au)| yavos uozuap B2l 020z/6L/01
junowy owp 10pUBA ¥oayn ajeq
pun4 BupeladQ Jamag
SY'6€0°) $_slig pund [e1aua9 V10L
SZ'981 juteidwo) jIno £0-€-Ep HNOD PUISIA SEZ09 0202/92/01
86°GLYy sauoyd diysumo | uozUdA  Y£Z09 020z/0z2/01
95°99¢ JuawAed ases) s181doo ML e1800hy  €££209 0202/61/01
99°0. sped) 80ljod uozusp  ZEZo9 020Z/9L/01L
junowy owap lopuap Noayon ajeq
sain}ipuadxg |esauan
LE'00L'Y0L  $ 770YAVd TVLOL
LE'00L'YOL  $ 0202/8L/0L ONIAONT TIOMAVd 0202/£2/01 lloshed
junowy ows JOpusp }23yH ajeq
pun4 |elauasg)
junowy owap STSTIVEYN 3oayo ajeq

0202 ‘2 1aquanop ‘Aepuoly

AdILVY

ONILSIT ¥O3HO dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

Ajney

otoz/6z/ot



S0 € 23ded 15! 5|19 0ZOZ-T-TT

00'Z8e $ Bunsal ‘M d SLVSd 29209 020z/82/0L
00°00S'Z $ MOY0S3 X3dV diysumo] ouoood  L9Z09 0202/82/01
80281 $ used Anad diysumo] ouoood 09209 0z0z/82/01
00°00€ $ diyssaquiay diysumo] 0Z0z 90D UIBUNO|\ 0UCO0d 65209 0z0z/8z/0L
62°169'C $ lany diysumo oU] '00dVd 85209 0z0z/8Z/0L
00°GLL ¢ S9DINIBS [BUOISSB)0Id Buipoday oyued /5209 0202/82/0L
00'S6.'S $ juswdinba a21j0d saolneg Aousbiswz 08 d 95209 0202/82/0L
96'GElL $ swiosun "M'd a10)S AN G5209 020z/82/0L
8E°001'2 $ uoysuad sojjod UON ue|d ‘Usd ‘lun UON - jI BN #5209 020z/82/01
0Z'S9 $ sped md '09 Alddns seysinBuix3 g 1sa101pAH MNP €5209 020z/82/0L
LB'E8T ¢ [BAOWS) BISEAN SUOG 3 0IBOSBIN 'd T 2GZ09 020e/82/0L
v9'861 $ [BAOWSI B)SBAA SUOS g 0JBOSBIN 'd T LSZ09 0z0z/8z/0L
00°5/0'e $ saolAI8S O3S 0202 190 ou| 's1e8g ‘W 'H 05209 0z0z/82/0
00'GED'L $ lejuas swoolyieq 8jqeuod AN ou| 'salod 09 BROH 65209 0202/82/0}
00'829'c $ sa0InIBS BBaT 071 'HolIBIN B uLBYD 'suewess 'uedog  8¥Z09 0202/82/0L
00°05S'S $ waysAg uleyd ojny jodsug Ul ZNYN'T Lp209 0z0z/8z/0L
00°195'} $ swioyun "M d suolonpold W 8|Ignod  9vz09 020z/82/0L
00°0g $ BuljpAosy 0z0z des s3Ia  sveo9 020z/82/01
€L9EV'T $ siiedas spIyaA Md ‘00 SBIOYIIN '9'd  ¥b209 0z02/82/0L
LT PSE $ sa||ddns ajo1yan md sHed xoni] steydAd  £pz09 0202/82/01
80°09 $ abesn JsjeM 0202 10 PIE Aoyiny jeuoibey %eaiD peaupolg  zv209 0z0z/82/0L
TE Y0V $ saoinas Buussuibua diysumo | ‘ou| 'sswer g Jayonog  L¥z09 020z/82/0L
/6'81T $ Jiedas a|o1yan 8o1j0d lajus) aoeg Oy 1S9 0¥209 020z/82/0L
00001 $ sjdisoay Apadoud Bunuud sjiasuopeg  6£zZ09 020z/82/0)
Zr'esy $ aouelnsu jejuswejddng OV14Y  8£209 0202/82/0)
BE'/8S $ sadlnles [joihed 071'dav  /£209 0202/82/0L
v /50"y $ Juod ¥3 % 33 LG - 9pMUOEN  9ET09 020z/8¢2/0L
junowy owsp JOpusp o8y ajeq

0202 ‘61 4900320 ‘Aepuop

ONILSITMO3HD dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pun4 |eJauas5)

0z0z/6z/0T



SJo y a8ed 15! 5]1'q 0Z0Z-C-TT

anosddy

9/'18¢ ¢ 103roydd aNOd o711 elueA/Asuuad sejebaibby uosuey  gzLL 0z0z/62/01
Sz ¥08'v $ sjoafold |ejides Bunssuibug ONI SIWVr 8 ¥3HONO8  v/LL 0z20z/62/01
junowy owa\ Jopusp ¥oayo 8)eq
pung aAtasay [enden
- $ pung uononisuoy Jamag V1oL
junowy owsp JOPUaA 3o29yo ojeq
pung uooniisuoy lamas
0L6LE'YL $ BupesadQ Jemes y10L
00°08% $ S3AdN Alyiuop SEV1ONILSTIL NVEYNENS  8E/L 0202/82/01
90'LSL'Y $ 0Z02/84/0L- BZ/6 SBDIAIBS PRjoRLUOD OT1 sejeloossy juswsebeuey ouodod  /Jg/L 020z/8z/0L
00'¥61. $ [BAOWI B)SBAA SuoS g OIeOSEN A 9g/L 0z0z/82/01
00°262'2 ¢ aoueusiulew yuswdnbg ‘0D 90IAI8S SWo)sAg Aousbiauig GellL 0202/82/0L
19682 $ SoIMBS IBIEAN  ALIYOHLNVY TVYNOIDIY M3340 AvaHAOHd  vE/L 0z02/8Z/01
Nm.\uom_o ¢ S2JIAIBS mctmmc_mcm Jlamag gelvl} .mmEm_., g Jayonog (% WAN 0¢20z/382/01L
junowy OWwap JOpUBA 323y ajeq
pung BupeladQ Jomeg
20'L6LLLL  $ pungjessusn TYLOL
8¢C°G0b'L $ saoines Busaulbug "0u| ‘sawer g J1ayonog  //z09 020¢/82/0L
LELIY'9 $ uorsuad a2lj0d CTLBND Xogx207 - YNVE SN 92209 0202/82/0L
TLvLL $ SlEw pue suwiojiun uonesodiod ISYIHINN  S/209 020z/82/01
44144 $ Jiedas Jadeemg ledpunpy 'S'N /209 0z0z/82/0)
62'LL $ Jojem dmL ouj Jajep Bunds utejunopy usyooysding  £/209 0z02/82/01
00°004 $ Buyse) Ja1em AN sqe Buysa) ueqinang  z/209 020z/82/01
00°0S $ sped juswdinba pmd "ONI 'siejuad yoniL a1l 8dIAI8S D11S  1/209 020z/82/01
GL'2/) ¢ sal|ddns 22140 8004 ue|d JipaI) se|dels  0/209 0z0z/8z/0L
€098 $ sped juswdinba pnd S}ONIL [euoljeussjul WNIPeIS 69209 0202/82/01
00°0v ¢ Sayse JeQ a9ljod 020z ides agn7 g Ysep oy sWilsulyS  89Z09 0z0z/82/01
0005} $ SOUBMOJ|Y JOOGMIONA wol IS 29209 0z0e/8Z/0L
G€'9/2'9S $ saoIneg Buiuoz g Bulpling 0Z0z 190 071 Buninsuod WAS 99209 0z0z/8z/0L
00°292 $ Juswasinguidy wioyun SANVr L10DS 59209 0z0e/8z/0L
0008 $ syue] obelois [e9 05z - 2 uaqoy uebles  $9z09 0z0z/8Z/0L
00051 $ SOUEMO|Y JOOQMIOAN usqoy 'Alesey  £9z09 0z02/82/01

0z0z/62/0T



Sjo s a3ed 18151119 0Z0Z-Z-TT

L098L'8

$ pung aniasay |eyided v.LOL

00°008'}
00'00Z'L

$
$

kg pausysuel]  £/°962'vEL $

- $

L0'98L'8 $

:Ag pazuoyiny - $

0L6lE'VL $

co'LeL'LLL $

IVYAOWIY 3341 INV1 NIgOY Ir |INquin L peqoy
IVLINIY LNINLINO3 INV1 NISOY ‘00 A1ddNS ? LNINGINDI AYMHOIH

anoiddy

YIJISNYYL VSST 1VLOL
s|and pinbin

anlasay |ejiden

pun4 uonanJsuoy Jamas v.LOL
Bunpesado 1ameg

pung [eJsuag Y101

VvSSs3

LLLL Ocoe/ec/oL
9LLL 0c0e/62/0L

0zoz/6z/0T



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

The parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOM”) are Pocono Township and
Teamster Local 773 as the representative of all full-time and regular part-time Uniformed
employees, including but not limited to Road Crew and Clerical employees, and excluding
management level employees, supervisors, first-level supervisors, confidential employees and
guards. The date of this Memorandum of Understanding is October , 2020. The purpose of the
Memorandum of Understanding is to document the agreement that has been reached between
Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 regarding a change to the cap on short term disability.

1. Article 14 of the 2018 — 2022 Collective Bargaining Agreement between Pocono
Township and the Teamsters (the “CBA™), provides among other items, that the Township will
provide the current disability plan for each full-time employee with the maximum weekly benefit
of $500.00 (this sentence of the CBA is referred to below as the “STD Provision™).

2. Pocono Township and Teamster Local 773 agree to change the maximum weekly
benefit of the disability plan to $1,000.00 of the disability plan for full-time employees.

3. This Memorandum of Understanding amends the CBA to delete the reference to
“a maximum weekly benefit of $500.00” and insert “a maximum weekly benefit of $1,000.00” in
the STD Provision.

TEAMSTER LOCAL 773
By:
Title:
Date:

POCONO TOWNSHIP
By:
Title:

Date:




@&@‘@W POCOmp o= PROPOSAL

g6 4 & J e e
i S \% DG Phone: 576-643-4543 PROPOSALNO.
i : = Fax: 570-722-6756 il
:@@@E www.imtpoconcience.com SHEET NO. 1
g & & 0 i i =
VISA/MASTERCARDISCOVER/AMEY,  {DATE 10/27/2020
570-643-46 R :
PROPGSAL SUSMITTED TO! WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:
NAME Pocono Township ADDRESS Sullivan Trail, Tannersville
ADDRESS 112 Township Dr
Tannersville, Pa DATE OF PLANS
PHONE NO. 5707242-7137 FAX EMARL rsargent@poconopa.gov

We hereby propose to furnish the materiais and perform the fabor necessary for the completion of

Teke down exiting chain link wire and gates- $1225.00
Haul away existing chain fink wire and gates- $1225.00 16k

{

\(.-l.

Repair existing fop and middle rails, replace any broken or

missing fittings and rails over gates. Supply and instali 482" of

new 10" high, green, 2" x & gauge chain link wire and coil wire L{ O

S———

along bottorn of fence. Supply and install 2 new gaies with gaie

/3:’ (_,c»f"’ /q(}

hardware. Supply alt needed ties and fittings to secure fence

to existing frame work. Repair 3-4 lzaning posts.

$8,275.00 |4

Ve

>

" 1
| Db
All material is guaranteed to be as specified and the above wark fo be performzd in accordance with the drawings and specifications submitied for
above work, and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of

Ten thousand seven hundered twenty five and 006/100 Dollars $16,725.00

with payments to be made as follows: .

25% deposit. Balance due on completion Respectiully submitied: Mt Pocono Fence

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving exira costs wil be Per Mike Connors

executed only upon written ordar; and will become an exira chiarge over and above NOTE - THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN BY
the esfimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our US IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN gD AYS.

control. 30

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications and canditions are safisfactory and are hereby accepied. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as outlined zhove.

Date Signature

Signature

PROPOSAL




Robert Sargent

john lewis <innesfree8@yahoo.com>
Wednesday, October 28, 2020 9:23 AM

Robert Sargent

From:
Sent:
To

MONROE FENCE

Subject

R S e

el et RO

5 b LAY

ISR AR e

R TN Mbi-ter {025)
LELBL el 'ITHAAUNTH
O TIH NOLYLS gz

'03 SONIH Iounow

|  3oenuon

100.00 Quo‘\'ﬁ,

$12

Co

F(’-"\C«Q_

Monre

Sent from my iPhone



N Williams, PC. 2z

ewman l lamsj ° ° 712 Monroe Street

R iamsanmeseraaiing ATTORNEYS AT LAW emersnason: Stroudsburg, PA 18360
570.421.9090

A Professional Corporation
www.newmanwillinms.com

400 Northampton Street
Suile 404
Easton, PA 18042
Marc R. Wolfe, Esquire
mwolfe@newmanwilliams.com

October 22, 2020

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
ATTN: Richard Wiclebinski

112 Township Drive

Tannersville, PA 18372

RE: (1) Trap Enterprises, L.L.C. Hotel Project
2) Abraham and Trapasso Enterprises, LLC Route 611 Project
Our File No. 46778

Dear Commissioners:

Prior to the COVID-19 pandemic I corresponded with you in January of this year
requesting extensions of the time for the Developers to satisty the conditions of approval of each
of the above-referenced projects. The Township Board of Commissioners granted each extension
request; see Township Resolution 2020-01 and 2020-02, copies of which are enclosed herewith
for your convenience.

On behalf of the Developers I request additional extensions of time by reason of the
multiple adverse impacts on cach project caused directly or indirectly by the COVID-19 pandemic
which has severely impacted the hospitality and restaurant businesses. In addition to its impact on
the hospitality industry, COVID-19 has also adversely affected commercial lease negotiations and
forced the postponement of business decisions with respect to new facilities.

Consequently, by reason of the multiple adverse impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic Mr.
Trapasso on behalf of both Trap Enterprises, L.L.C. and Abraham and Trapasso Enterprises, LLC
hereby respectfully requests that the Township grant: (i) an indefinite extension of time for Trap
Enterprises, L.L.C. to satisfy the conditions of approval of the Hotel Project; and (ii) Abraham and
Trapasso Enterprises, LLC at least a five (5) year extension of time to satisfy the conditions of
approval of the Route 611 Project. Mr. Trapasso has expended substantial sums of money on each
of these Projects and is proceeding in good faith under exceptionally difficult business conditions



Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Page 2
October 22, 2020

caused by the COVID-19 pandemic to move each of these Projects forward, but the reality of the
COVID-19 pandemic impacts cannot be ignored.

I[ the Board ol Commissioners has any questions with regard to these extension requests,
Mr. Trapasso and I will be pleased to appear before the Board of Commissioners to provide
additional information or answer any Board questions with respect to these time extension
requests.
Thank you for your understanding and continued cooperation in these matters.
Very truly yours,

A

Marc R. Wolfe

MR W/aml
et Taylor Munoz, Township Manager
Leo V. DeVito, Jr., Esq.
Lisa A. Pereira, Esq. !

Vincent J. Trapasso

G \home\AIma\TRAPASSO, VINCENT\VARIANCE APPLICATION\POCONO TWP BOC LETTER - [0-20-20.docx



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01

A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO SATISFY
CONDITIONS OF THE PLAN APPROVAL OF THE TRAP ENTERPRISES
ROUTE 611 FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicant, Trap Enterprises, LLC, submitted a final land development plan
application for a plan titled “Trap Enterprises Rt. 611 Project” (the “Plan™). The Plan proposes the
subdivision of an existing 10.39 acre tract, located in the C Commercial Zoning District, into three
(3) lots. The applicant is proposing development on only two of the lots. Lot 1 has an area of 5.90
acres and will be developed with a three (3) story, 36,000 square foot professional office building
and associated parking lot. A daycare center is proposed to be located on the first tloor of the
building. Lot 2 has an area of 1.71 acres and will be developed with a ten (10) pump fueling station
that will include a one (1) story, 5,400 square foot building to be utilized as a convenience store,
with an associated parking lot and fueling islands. No development is proposed on Lot 3, which
has an area of 1.93 acres. The property is located on the west side of Route 611 and immediately
across from Discovery Drive, identified as Monroe County Tax Parcel L.D. 12/11/1/17, PIN
Number 112-6364-00-76-9007; and

WHEREAS, on July 7, 2014, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacled
Resolution No. 2014-30 which granted conditional final plan approval of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2014-30 required that the applicant meet all conditions of the final
plan approval and record the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Final Plan
approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Final Plan approval would be
considered void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisty the conditions of final plan approval and record
the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Final Plan approval, and is requesting that
the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2014-30; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2018-46, the Board of Commissioners granted Trap Enterprises
LL.C an extension of twelve (12) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan
approval and record the Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2014-30; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Plan within twelve (12) month extension granted by the Board of Commissioners
and hereby seeks an additional extension of time to satisfy the conditions of approval.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant,
Abraham and Trapasso Enterprises, LLC, successor-in-interest to Trap Enterprises, LLC, shall



have a period of ¢ (_1£ ) months from the date of this Resolution to satisfy the
conditions final plan approval and record the Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2014-30.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Pocono the 3" day of February 2020.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

B)':Q%MM M A — Byzﬁr@@%&\

Print Na({}e!: Douﬁ{f\‘/l. Asure Print Name: ” Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02

A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME TO SATISFY
CONDITIONS OF THE PLAN APPROVAL OF THE TRAP ENTERPRISES
DESAKI HOTEL FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the applicant, Trap Enterprises, LLC, submitted a final land development plan
application for a plan titled “Trap Enterprises Desaki Hotel Project” (the “Plan”). The Plan
proposes the subdivision of an existing 5.44 acre tract, located in the C Commercial Zoning
District. The applicant is proposing to construct a five (5) story, 100 room hotel. The proposed
building will have a 10,125 square foot footprint with a total area of 50,625 square feel. The
property is located on the west side of Route 611, approximately 1,000 feet (0.2 miles) south of
the intersection with Discovery Drive, identified as Monroe County Tax Parcel 1.D. 12/11/1/8-3,
PIN Number 112-6364-04-74-8985; and

WHEREAS, on July 7, 2014, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners enacted
Resolution No. 2014-29 which granted conditional final plan approval of the Plan; and

WHEREAS, Resolution No. 2014-29 required that the applicant meet all conditions of the final
plan approval and record the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Final Plan
approval, and if such conditions were not met, the Conditional Final Plan approval would be
considered void; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of final plan approval and record
the Plan within twelve (12) months of the Conditional Final Plan approval, and is requesting that
the Board of Commissioners grant an extension of time to comply with the requirements of
Resolution No. 2014-29;

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 2018-45, the Board of Commissioners granted Trap Enterprises
LLC an extension of twelve (12) months to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan
approval and record the Plan as set forth in Resolution No. 2014-29; and

WHEREAS, the applicant was unable to satisfy the conditions of preliminary/final plan approval
and record the Plan within twelve (12) month extension granted by the Board of Commissioners
and hereby seeks an additional extension of time to satisfy the conditions of approval,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVLED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicant, Trap
Lnterprises, LLC, shall have a period of t - foar (24) months from the date of this
Resolution to satisfy the conditions final plan approval and record the Plan as set forth in
Resolution No. 2014-29.



RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Pocono the 3" day of February 2020.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono

Board of Commissioners
By: %Wﬂ, H@’QAQW BYI)?PNW

Print Nafre: y

Donna sure Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President



Taylor Munoz

From: zoning

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:54 AM
To: Taylor Munoz

Cc: Shawn McGlynn

Subject: STR direction

Hi Taylor,

Please let me know if you would like us to move forward with our proactive approach to STRs. This can be for either
those permitted that have not obtained a permit, those non-permitted or both.

Thank you,

Judith Acosta
Zoning Administrator
SFM Consulting, LLC

Please note my office hours are as follows:
Monday/Wednesday/Friday: 8am-11:30am  Tuesday/Thursday: 12:30pm—4pm
If you need immediate assistance, please contact Dee Ackerman at dackerman@poconopa.qov or 570-629-1922 ext. 210

Pocono Township

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372
(T) 570-629-1922 ext. 215
(F) 570-629-7325
WWW.POConopa.gov

This email and any attachments are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. You are hereby natified that any use or disclosure of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender so that proper delivery can be arranged, and please

delete the original.



Pooono Township-All Permits Issue Date: 10/1/2020 - 10/31/2020

PermitNo Issue Date Owner Project Addr Descript Fee
Building
Accessory Structure
200326 10/1/2020 BARLEY CREEK ASSQCIATES LP 1774 SULLIVAN TRL Commercial Utility Building $1,061.38
Total Accessory Structure 1 $1,061.38
Addition
200340 10/14/2020 BOWES DAVID KIMBERLY 147 TANNENBAUM WAY Addition to SFDD $191.25
200354 10/21/2020 JOHNSON ALFRED S CAROLE L 2146 ROUTE 611 Commercial Addition $637.14
Total Addition 2 $828.39
Alteration
200331 10/7/2020 Kirupaharan Prakash & Vinita 542 UPPER DEER VALLEY RD Alteration to Single Family Attached Dwel $84.50
Total Alteration 1 $84.50
Alteration/Repair
200353 10/21/2020 SANOFI PASTEUR INC 110 LAUREL DR Commercial Alteration/Repair $12,309.06
Total Alteration/Repair 1 $12,309.06
C - Alteration
200336 10/8/2020  SANOFI PASTEUR INC 110 LAUREL DR Commercial Alteration/Change of Use $8,670.90
200368 10/27/2020 SANOFI PASTEUR INC 110 LAUREL DR Commercial Alteration $1,804.50
200366 10/27/2020 EPT SKI PROPERTIES INC 193 RESORT DR Commercial Alteration $9,844.50
200363 10/27/2020 EPT SKI PROPERTIES INC 193 RESORT DR Commercial Alteration/Change of Use $24,844.50
Total C - Alteration 4 $45,164.40
C - Electrical
200351 10/20/2020 EPT SKI PROPERTIES INC 246 RESORT DR Commercial Electrical $826.50
Total C - Electrical 1 $826.50
C-Repair
200362 10/27/2020 POCONO HIGHLAND COMMUNITY 123 SUNLIGHT DR Commercial Repair $134.50
Total C-Repair 1 $134.50
Electrical
200355 10/23/2020 POCONO MOUNTAIN CAMPSITES CIVI 119 BUCK FEVER TRL New Electrical Service $146.50
Total Electrical 1 $146.50
HVAC
200334 10/8/2020 CAPOGNA JOHN PATRICIA 2250 CAMELBACK DR Residenital Alteration $194.50
Total HVAC 1 $194.50
Pool
200324 10/1/2020 SHERMAN MICHAEL LAURA 609 TYLER DR Residential In-ground Swimming Pool $294.50
Total Poal 1 $294.50
Roof
200329 10/5/2020 BOUCO MARYANN 1136 HUNTERS WOODS DR Roof Repair/Replacement $109.50
200347 10/16/2020 SLOVER JOHN DEBORAH 139 BUCK FEVER TRL Roof Repair/Replacement $94.28
Total Roof 2 $203.78
SFDD
200345 10/15/2020 SNYDER JASON ETAL CO-TRUSTEES 47 BULL PINE RD Single Family Detached Dwelling $1,586.00
Total SFDD 1 $1,586.00
Sign
200350 10/19/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR New Wall Sign $98.10
200359 10/26/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR New Wall Sign $78.50
Total Sign 2 $176.60
Total Building 19 $63,010.61
Driveway
New Construction
Friday, October 30, 2020 Page 1 of 3



PermitNo Issue Date Owner Project Addr Descript Fee
Driveway
200337 10/9/2020 RUDT ALAN 141 ALGER AVE New Driveway $100.00
200304 10/15/2020 SNYDER JASON ETAL CO-TRUSTEES 47 BULL PINE RD New Driveway $100.00
Total New Construction 2 $200.00
Paving
200305 10/8/2020 DENNARD DANIEL R MARY 135 ALPINE LAKE RD Paving - existing driveway $50.00
200333 10/8/2020 VOGT JOHN R 212 OAKHILL RD Paving - existing driveway $50.00
Total Paving 2 $100.00
Total Driveway 4 $300.00
Rental
TDU
200302 10/19/2020 KEHLER ROBERT G DONNA M 554 UPPER DEER VALLEY RD Transient Dwelling Unit $500.00
200308 10/21/2020 PENNSYLVANIA PROPERTIES LLC 118 SNOW LN Transient Dwelling Unit $500.00
Total TDU 2 $1,000.00
Total Rental 2 $1,000.00
Sewage
ESM
7222450 10/8/2020  BELDIE COSMIN-IONUT 3121 HEMLOCK LN NEW ESM
Total ESM 1 $0.00
Repair
2222028 10/8/2020  LALUMIA MANSUETO J & MARY ANN 2109 DEERFIELD WAY REPAIR
Total Repair 1 $0.00
Total Sewage 2 $0.00
Sign
NEW WALL SIGN
200360 10/26/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR NEW WALL SIGN $100.00
Total NEW WALL SIGN 1 $100.00
Refacing
200338 10/9/2020 FARDA JOSEPH 2554 ROUTE 715 Refacing of existing sign $100.00
Total Refacing 1 $100.00
SIGN
200349 10/19/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR New Blade Sign $100.00
Total SIGN 1 $100.00
WALL SIGN
200303 10/19/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR NEW WALL SIGN $100.00
Total WALL SIGN 1 $100.00
Total Sign 4 $400.00
Well
New Construction
200328 10/2/2020 RGB HOMES LLC 314 PARKLN Well - Single Family $100.00
200311 10/15/2020 SNYDER JASON ETAL CO-TRUSTEES 47 BULL PINE RD Well - Single Family $100.00
200344 10/15/2020 CLASSIC QUALITY HOMES WHITE OAK DR Well - Single Family $100.00
Total New Construction 3 $300.00
Total Well 3 $300.00
Friday, October 30, 2020 Page 2 of 3



PermitNo Issue Date Owner Project Addr Descript Fee
Zoning
Accessory structure
200385 10/29/2020 PLOKHYKH VOLODYMYR 621 POST HILL RD Residential Accessory Building $98.00
Total Accessory structure 1 $98.00
ADDITION
200341 10/14/2020 BOWES DAVID KIMBERLY 147 TANNENBAUM WAY Addition to existing SFDD $117.20
Total ADDITION 1 $117.20
C - Accessoary Structure
200327 10/1/2020 BARLEY CREEK ASSOCIATES LP 1774 SULLUVAN TRL Commercial Accessory Structure $575.25
Total C - Accessory Structure 1 $575.25
C - Alteration
200352 10/20/2020 EPT SKI PROPERTIES INC 246 RESORT DR Commercial Accessory Structure $100.00
Total C - Alteration 1 $100.00
C - Interior Alterations
200365 10/27/2020 EPT SKI PROPERTIES INC 193 RESORT DR Commercial Alteration $100.00
Total C - Interior Alterations 1 $100.00
Change of Use to TDU
200348 10/19/2020 KEHLER ROBERT G DONNA M 554 UPPER DEER VALLEY RD Transient Dwelling Unit $70.00
200309 10/21/2020 PENNSYLVANIA PROPERTIES LLC 118 SNOW LN Transient Dwelling Unit $70.00
Total Change of Use to TDU 2 $140.00
FENCE
200339 10/9/2020 RODRIGUEZ EDWIN M & VALERIE N 13 PARK LN FENCE $70.00
200367 10/27/2020 MARQUEZ MANUEL JOSE ETUX 120 TANBARK Residential Accessory Structure $70.00
Total FENCE 2 $140.00
Pool
200325 10/1/2020 SHERMAN MICHAEL LAURA 609 TYLER DR In-ground Swimming Pool $100.00
Total Pool 1 $100.00
SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING
200346 10/15/2020 SNYDER JASON ETAL CO-TRUSTEES 47 BULL PINE RD Single Family Detached Dwelling $432.50
200343 10/15/2020 CLASSIC QUALITY HOMES WHITE OAK DR Single Family Detached Dwelling $758.75
Total SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING 2 $1,191.25
TENANT FIT-OUT
200361 10/26/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM OUTLETS DR TENANT FIT OUT $100.00
200380 10/28/2020 CHELSEA POCONO FINANCE LLC 1000 PREMIUM QUTLETS DR TENANT FIT QUT $100.00
Total TENANT FIT-OUT 2 $200.00
Timber Harvest
200356 10/23/2020 POALILLO CHARLES A T 543 Timber Harvest $70.00
Total Timber Harvest 1 $70.00
Use
200332 10/7/2020 Kirupaharan Prakash & Vinita 542 UPPER DEER VALLEY RD Transient Dwelling Unit $70.00
Total Use 1 $70.00
Total Zoning 16 $2,901.70
Total Permits: 50 $67,912.31
Friday, October 30, 2020 Page 3 of 3



ZONING REPORT

TO: POCONO TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: JUDITH ACOSTA, ZONING ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: ZONING OFFICE REPORT

DATE: NOVEMBER 2, 2020

CC: TAYLOR MUNQOZ, TOWNSHIP MANAGER
SHAWN MCGLYNN, TOWNSHIP ZONING OFFICER

Following is a report of the Zoning Office monthly activity for the month of October.

Permits issued:

Building Code: 19 Zoning:
Commercial: 12 Commercial: 9
Residential: 7 Residential: 10
Driveway: 1 Well: 3
New construction: 2
Paving: 2 Grading: 0
Transient Dwelling Unit: 2 On-lot Sewage: 2

Enforcement Actions:

New actions: 2
Transient Dwelling Unit: |
Construction without permit: 1

District Court Matters:

Two civil complaints filed with the District Court in July for a non-permitted use was scheduled
was heard on October 22™ resulting in a judgment awarded to the township.

A civil complaint has been filed with the District Court for a non-permitted use along with two
non-traffic citations for violation of Chapter 356, Solid Waste.

Zoning Hearing Board Matters:

A decision in the Johnson matter, an appeal of the denial of a certificate of non-conformity for a
transient dwelling use at the subject property, has been decided upholding the denial. There is a
30-day window for appeal to the Court of Common Pleas.



